
 

 

ADDENDUM #2 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Proposal 
From: Diane Muench, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 

Proposal: Integration Services for SCADA System, RFP #PUR0116-123; Dated 01/12/16 
Subject: Addendum #2 (1 page) 
Date: January 19, 2016 

 

 
Please note the following specification changes/additions/clarifications relative to the above Request 
for Proposal. 
 
1) Question:  What SCADA software packages are in use (i.e., Wonderware, Intouch, etc.)?  

What version? 
Answer:  
WPC: GE Proficy HMI/SCADA iFix 5.8 
Water: FTView SE 8.0 
 

2) Question: What SCADA Historian are you using?  
Answer:  
WPC: GE Proficy Historian 5.5 
Water: FTHistorian 4.0 
 

3) Question: Which database engine or server? 
Answer:  
WPC: Historian 
Water: Vantagepoint 6.10 
 

4) Question: The RFP lists Modicon, Alley Bradley and Siemens PLCs.  What are the PLC 
models or families to be supported? 
Answer:  
WPC: Modicon Quantums 140 CPU 652 60, 140 CPU 65150, 140 CPU 434 12a, 140 CPU 
434 12u and the M340. 
Water: AB Micrologix, AB SLC, AB CompactLogix, AB Contrologix 
 

5) Question: Are any HMIs or touch screens in use?  If so, what are their manufacturer, model 
and version? 
Answer:  
WPC: GE Quickpanels IC755CSS15CDA-AA running GE Proficy Machine Edition 8.0 and 
8.55 
Water: AB Panelview 

 
 
 

 
All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (Attachment B). The deadline for 
sealed proposals is Friday, January 29, 2016, before 3:00 pm CST at the Office of the City Clerk, 101 
First Street SE, Cedar Rapids, IA 52401. 
 


